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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Signature routing - CASEL Community Network Partners
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 9:07:15 AM
Attachments: CASEL Community Network Partners contract routing form98.pdf

Good morning,

Please see CASEL Community Network Partners agreement for signature. Thank you. Vy.

 

Subject: RE: Signature routing - CASEL Community Network Partners

Hello Vy,

The signed contract routing form is attached. Thanks!

 

Subject: FW: Signature routing - CASEL Community Network Partners

Hello ,

For Gloria’s signature on the routing form for CASEL Community Network Partners. Thank you. 

 



Subject: Re: Signature routing - CASEL Community Network Partners

Here you go.

Subject: Signature routing - CASEL Community Network Partners

Hi ,

Would you please sign the contract routing form for CASEL and return to us?  Thank you. 

 

Subject: Contract routing form
 

Here you go
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Michael Simonson, Deputy Superintendent, Chief Business Officer
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FILE BEGINS HERE

NOT PART OF

CONTRACT



Attachments: 2024-2025 CASEL SEL Fellows Academy Cohort.pdf

 
 

 

San Diego County Office of Education

 
  

 
 

Subject: Signature for CASEL SEL Fellows Academy 24-25 Cohort.
 
Hello 
Attached is the approved routing form for the CASEL SEL Fellows Academy 24-25 Cohort
acceptance.
Thank you for all you do and have a great rest of the day❣
 

 

San Diego County Office of Education
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